



Date: 2025-08-21

FCC ID: 2AH7L-UPSA

To the attention of
Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division

Confidentiality Request

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the commission's rules, we request **short-term confidential** treatment for the following information until 90 days after the Grant Date of Equipment Authorization in order to ensure sensitive business information remains confidential until the actual marketing of the device:

Test Setup photos

Sincerely yours,

Pavana S

Pavana S/ General Manager - Certification

Schneider Electric Industries SAS

Tel: +917760972017

Fax: +33647446360

E-mail: pavana.s@se.com